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INSTRUCTIONS TO CANDIDATES

Do not open this question paper until you are told to do so.

Write your name, Centre number and candidate number in the spaces on this page.
Answer the Part 1 Question and one question from Part 2.

You must write your answers in the spaces provided on this question paper, within the grey lines.

Write clearly in pen, not pencil. You may make alterations, but make sure that your work is easy
{0 read.

" Do not write on the bar codes.

At the end of the test, hand in this question paper.
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Part 1

You must answer this question. Write your answer in 120 - 150 words in an appropriate style on
the opposite page.

1 You are helping your friend, Anna, arrange an end-of-year party at the international college
where you study. Read Anna’s email and the notes you have made. Then write an email to
Anna using all your notes.

email
From: Anna
Sent: 5" December

Subject: Party Plans

Thank you for letting me know that you've found a room
for the party. Nearly everyone |'ve spoken to says they
can come. So now there are just a few decisions we

ne_
Great!

First of all we need to organise the food. Shall we ask
everyone {o bring something or shall we pay a company
to provide it for us? Say which and
why

I'm not sure what to do about the music because the
band we tried to book can’t come. Have you got
another suggestion?

Finally, I've had an idea. Why don't we make it a fancy Yes ...
dress party? What do you think?

Speak to you soon. Tell Anna

Anna

Write your email. You must use grammatically correct sentences with accurate spelling and
punctuation in a style appropriate for the situation.
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Question 1

Please write within the grey lines

email
To: Anna
Sent: 51 December
Subject: Party Plans
Turn over »
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Part 2 . ESOL

Write an answer to one of the questions 2 — 5 in this part. Write your answer in 120 ~ 180 words in ESOL
. an appropriate style on the opposite page. Put the question number in the box at the top of the . Esal
page. . Esol

2 Your English class has been discussing how useful different subjects studied at school are. ESOL
Now your teacher has asked you to write an essay answering this guestion: © ESOi

‘Which two subjects studied at school are most useful for our future lives?’ ESOI
Write your essay. £801

3 You see this advertisement in an international student magazine: . EsOl

Holiday Hire Shop ESOl

On the Beach . Esol

We provide equipment for tourists to hire —~ bicycles, swimming and sports . Esol
equipment. oo
We need an English-speaking person to help in the shop who: : ESOE
o likes meeting people . ESO

o isinterested in sport . Eso

s can advise on the equipment. £80
Write and tell us why you are suitable for the job. ESQ

Contact Mr James Cariton, Manager. . ESO

Write your letter of application. £SO

4 Your teacher has asked you to write a story for the college English language magazine. £SO
The story must begin with the following words: . ESO

it all began when | found an old key at the back of the kitchen cupboard. S
Write your story. ESC

5  Answer one of the following two questions based on one of the titles below. ESC
Write the letter (a) or (b) as well as the number 5 in the question box on the opposite page. ESC

(a) Great Expectations by Charles Dickens ES0
Pip's life suddenly changes when he becomes rich. Does this money make him ESG

happy?

Write your essay.

(b} Phantom of the Opera by Gaston Leroux
This is part of a letter you have received from your English-speaking penfriend, Robin.

W

| really enjoyed Phantom of the Opera, but can you explain why Erik
allowed Christine to leave and marry Raoul? | thought Erik wanted
to keep her for himself ...

Write soon.

Robin

Write a letter to Robin.

o
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